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Far Pouiticar Pracrices CoMMISSION
428 1 Strect # Suite 620 & Sueramenio, CA  93814-2320
(O16) 322-5660 » Fax (916) 3220886

July 19, 2012

Thomas Willis
—_ o 201 Dolares Avenue —— ol A S _
San Leandro, CA 94577

Re:  FPPC Case No. 12/376; Good Government Alliance Committee

Dear Mr. Willis:

In response to the complaint you submitted regarding the above-referenced committee,
the Fair Political Practices Commission has found insufficient evidence to establish a
violation of the Politica] Reform Act. There is no evidence that the mailer paid for by
Good Government Alliance Committee should have identified California Waste
Solutions in any way. As such, we are closing this case without further action.

If you have any questions, or if you wish to speak with someone in the Enforcement Division
about your correspondence, you may call us at (916) 322-5660.

Sincerely,
e e
e R -
. T e
s .
¢ Winuk

Chiet, Enforcement Division
GSW:ak

cc; Mr. Charles H. Beli, Jr., attbrney o/b/o Good Government Alliance Committee \/
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